CITY OF PORT ORANGE
PURCHASING DIVISION
1000 CITY CENTER CIRCLE
PORT ORANGE, FLORIDA 32129
TELEPHONE 386-506-5704
FAX 386-506-5711
purchdiv@port-orange.org

ADDENDUM NO. # 1
November 14, 2019
RFP 19-01 PHYSICAL FACILITY SECURITY AND SURVEILLANCE

___________________________________________________________________

To All Bidders:
The following changes, clarifications and additions are hereby made part of the bidding and
specifications for the above referenced project dated October 15, 2019 and prepared by the
City of Port Orange Purchasing Division as fully and completely as if the same were fully set forth
therein. It is the sole responsibility of bidder to confirm that all addenda have been received
prior to submitting bid and acknowledge such in the bid documents.
A. CLARIFICATIONS:
N/A
B. CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS:
N/A
C. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:

Question 1.
Answer: This does not appear to be in our scope and we are not interested in this product at
this time.
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Question 2. I was looking over your RFP and was wondering if any storage was required as part
of this project, or is that already in place?
Answer: We have sufficient data storage in place. Storage would not be covered in the scope
of this RFP either.
Question 3. Are there prints available for the cabling?
Answer: No drawings are available
Access Control questions 4-12
Question 4. What is the current model # of readers being used?
Answer: We are currently using iStar Edge door controllers and Software House SWH-4100 card
readers.
Question 5. Does the system require additional reader license? If so need system ID #.
Answer: Yes, licenses will be need. System ID I believe is 9-10546 running software version 2.70
Question 6. Will customer provide hardwired 110 power to power supplies?
Answer: Utilize existing 110 when available, when not available, contractor will be responsible
for providing electrical.
Question 7. Who will be responsible for conduit to gate locations from building?
Answer: Contractor
Question 8. Who will be responsible for conduit from reader to gate operator?
Answer: Should already exist because of existing electrical conduit.
Question 9. Will a new pedestal for reader be needed at each gate at Public Works Facility?
Answer: Use existing pedestal if possible, with minor retrofitting. If not, contractor will be
responsible for providing new pedestal.
Question 10. If new pedestal is needed, who will provide? What height?
Answer: Contractor. 42” in height.
Question 11. Will a mounting box be needed at the gate at Water Plant location?
Answer: If the existing pedestal can support what is needed with minimal manipulation, then
no. If it cannot, then the contractor is required to provide a box.
Question 12. If mounting box is needed, who will provide? Same as above.
Answer: If the existing pedestal can support what is needed with minimal manipulation, then
no. If it cannot, then the contractor is required to provide a box.
Question 13. Video -Will license for cameras be supplied by customer? If not, system ID # will
be needed.
Page 2 of 3

Answer: Yes, licenses will be required. System ID is GSC-120427-477171 registered to Port
Orange IT.
David Van Valkenburgh CFCM, C.P.M.
Purchasing Agent
In all other respects, except as specifically stated herein, the subject RFP 19-01 remains unchanged.
END OF ADDENDUM NO. #1
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